
From : Head Chemical Department <hchd@bis.gov.in>

Subject : Fwd: Approval of Draft Indian Standard CHD 30
(19946,19944, 19610), on behalf of the chairman,
Chemical Division Council

To : ChdTCThirty Chemical Engineering
<CHD30@BIS.ORG.IN>

Email ChdTCThirty Chemical Engineering

Fwd: Approval of Draft Indian Standard CHD 30 (19946,19944, 19610), on
behalf of the chairman, Chemical Division Council

Tue, May 09, 2023 03:24 PM

From: "s pal" <s.pal@iiserkol.ac.in>
To: "Head Chemical Department" <hchd@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 5:05:22 PM
Subject: Re: Approval of Draft Indian Standard CHD 30 (19946,19944, 19610), on
behalf of the chairman, Chemical Division Council

Approved.
SP
************************************************************
Sourav Pal, FNA, FASc, FNASc, FRSC
Professor & Head, Department of Chemistry,
Ashoka University, Sonipat, Haryana 131029 India
Former Director, Indian Institute of Science Education and Research (IISER) Kolkata
Former Director, CSIR- National Chemical Laboratory,Pune 411 008, India & Former
Professor, IIT Bombay 
& DST J C Bose National Fellow
***************************************************

On Wed, Apr 26, 2023 at 11:20 AM Head Chemical Department <hchd@bis.gov.in>
wrote:

Our Ref: CHD 30/T                                                                                     26 04 2023
 
Subject: Approval of Draft Indian Standard CHD 30 (19946,19944, 19610), on behalf
of the chairman, Chemical Division Council

 

DOC :CHD 30 (19946)

IS  18069  Part  2  :  2023/ISO  8529-2  :  2000
Reference neutron radiations Part 2: Calibration
fundamentals  of  radiation  protection  devices
related to the basic quantities characterizing the
radiation field

Email https://email.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=25383&tz=Asia/Kolkata&xim=1

1 of 3 15-05-2023, 12:03

mailto:hchd@bis.gov.in
mailto:hchd@bis.gov.in


1
1

DOC :CHD 30 (19944) IS 18251 : 2023 ISO 22127 : 2019 Dosimetry with
Radiophotoluminescent  Glass  Dosimeters  for
Dosimetry Audit in Mv X-Ray Radiotherapy

  DOC :CHD 30 (19610) IS  18070  :  2023/  ISO 29661  :  2012    Reference
radiation  fields  for  radiation  protection
Definitions and fundamental concepts
 

 
In accordance with sub-rule (5) of rule 22 of BIS rules 2017, I enclose a press copy of
the draft document  mentioned above, which was  finalized by Nuclear Energy for
peaceful  application  Sectional  Committee,  CHD   30  in  the  light  of  comments
received from important producers, consumers, technologists, members of Chemical
Division Council.

 
The Sectional Committee CHD 30 in its 26th meeting held on 24 February 2023 has
decided to send the documents for printing.

 
It is requested that this note and its enclosure(s) may be returned to this office as
early as possible recording your approval of the draft(s) as Indian Standard(s).

 
 
Encl.: As above.

  
(Ajay K Lal)

Head (CHD)
 
 

Chairman, Chemical Division Council
BIS U.O. No. CHD 30/DOC (19946,19944, 19610), dated 26 04 2023
 

APPROVED  
 

(Chairman, Chemical Division Council)

 

Dr. Sourav Pal, Director
Professor & Head,
Department of Chemistry
Ashoka University
Sonipat Haryana
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